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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 2:07 PM
To: 'Douglas Berger'
Cc: Dave Nelson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00017 Berger
Attachments: BL-13-00017 Berger Tax Sifter Map.pdf

I re-sent as a reminder the request for comments to Public Health and Public Works originally sent 8/22. I have not heard 
back from PW; PH needs to know the well locations. Can one of you indicate on the attached as closely as possible where 
the well locations for the properties are. I am assuming since these are south of the river there is no connection the the Sun 
Country Group A system. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Douglas Berger [mailto:douglasberger@wavecable.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 9:50 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: BL-13-00017 Berger 
 

Jeff, 

 
I wanted to check to see when this action may be complete. We have worked hard to resolve this issue and get 
agreement on an appropriate boundary adjustment.   It will be nice to have this resolved.  This will clean up a 
long standing problem. You help with this issue is appreciated.  
 
Doug Berger 
360-710-7781 
 
Doug Berger  


